
 

 

 
 

 
 

CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT 
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
Behavior Analyst Services – RFP #1-15-49 – Brandywine School District 

 
Date of Addendum:   April 27, 2015 
 
OPENING DATE:   May 7, 2015 at 2:00 PM  
 
To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to 
Bid is being issued to: 
 

To answer the following submitted questions: 
 

1. What is the average amount of mileage traveled between schools? 
 

Approximately 10 miles 
 

 
2. Who is the current vendor providing this service? 

 
First time the District has went out to bid for these services. 

 
 

3. What is the current rate for these services? 
 

First time the District has went out to bid for these services. 
 
 

4. What is the forecasted number of positions needed for this RFP resulting in a contract? 
 

We are looking for BCBA services as needed. We currently use about 20 hours of services per week. 
 
 

5. Is this RFP seeking the services of one (1) full time employee (Board Certified Behavior 
Analyst)? 
 
No, not looking for full time staff but hourly services as needed. 

 
 
 
 


